
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Amanda Trujillo (ATrujillo@concho.com)
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: FW: BURCH KEELY 411
Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:44:36 PM
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Hi Amanda,

You may have already submitted the C-141 for this (or even got this already). So, if that is the case I will just say
"Howdy, hope all is well", if not, here it is.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

-----Original Message-----
From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 6:55 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: BURCH KEELY 411

   FYI

MR. BRATCHER

30-015-36263-00-00  BURCH KEELY 411    /   BKU 18 A BATTERY UNIT H   32.83636/10401593
CONCHO  TANK BATTERY CONTAINMENT AREA - PASTURE.  SPILL AREA APPROX 75' X 450' INTO
PASTURE AREA.                            
SPOKE WITH JESUS TRUJILLO RT TRUCKING.  HE STATED AREA WAS BEING CLEANED . PASTURE
WAS SPRAYED WITH SOAP.  PUMPER WAS NOT AVAILABLE.
DID SPEAK WITH AMANDA DAVIS ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR CONCHO.  SPILL REPORT
WAS SUBMITTED AND CLEAN UP WOULD CONTINUE. 

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD
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811 S. First St.
Artesia, NM  88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


